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SOLICITATION ADDENDUM

	Date:
	April 12, 2024

	Subject:
	Lodging for DOC Training Academy

	Solicitation Number:
	6100060808

	Due Date/Time:
	04/16/2024

	Addendum Number:
	4






To All Suppliers:

The Commonwealth of Pennsylvania defines a solicitation “Addendum” as an addition to or amendment of the original terms, conditions, specifications, or instructions of a procurement solicitation (e.g., Invitation for Bids or Request for Proposals). 

List of all changes or notification:
 Example Question and Answer 
1. [bookmark: _GoBack] Is Penn State Harrisburg an option for this solicitation? 25-mile radius per statement of work
2. Would you be able to answer how often this space is needed? 2-week advance notice Is there a schedule available to share? no
3.  Is the continental breakfast being mandatory to be included in the rate?  Yes 
4.  If there should be a week all of our event space is sold and a conference room is needed and not available, would this violate the contract? Yes
5.  If you can explain the payment process.  Please submit invoices via email to RA-OB69180@pa.gov.  Invoice must contain the Commonwealth Purchase Order number and invoices must match the purchase order line items. Additional invoice requirements can be found on the Office of the Budget website. 


Type of Solicitation:  Electronic Bid (SRM) - Review the Questions section of your solicitation response to ensure you have responded, as required, to any questions relevant to solicitation addenda issued subsequent to the initial advertisement of the solicitation opportunity.

Except as clarified and amended by this Addendum, the terms, conditions, specifications, and instructions of the solicitation and any previous solicitation addenda, remain as originally written.

Respectfully,
Name: 	Leslie Cherry 
Title: 	Procurement Specialist 1
Email:  	lcherry@pa.gov
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